


PCO0O001698-0002

16-MAY-2@12 14:27 From:MDU LEGAL DEPARTMENT BPAT2021663 To: 82392688331 P.1-1

MDU Services Limited
230 Blackfiars Road
London SE1 8P}

www.the-mdu.com

M D u Legal Department
DX No. 149141
Blackfriars 5
Mr David Horsley LLB Telephgnei ggg ;ggg 11223
H.M. Coroner for Portsmouth and SE ax:
Hampshire Email:barkerisp@the-mdu.com
The MDU solicitors do not accept
FC{OI‘OHE_;_JZSOOfﬁce sarvice of documents by e-mall
oom
The Guild Hall Please quote our reference in your reply
: o) : PB.ih, 079 |
Guildhall Square St o eo0RaT/ies
Portsmouth PO1 2AJ Date: 16 May 2012

Also by fax to:: Code A

Dear Sir

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON

Thank you for your letter of 14™ May, and can I acknowledge safe receipt.

T am grateful to you for having fixed the Inquest, and have noted the dates. Further, I do indeed
understand the implications of your letter, and look forward to receiving information concerning the

Pre-Inquest Meeting in due course,

_Yours faithfullv, ._________

Code A

H’"" Tan S.P. Barker
Solicitor
(dictated by Mr Barker but unseen by him
prior to dispatch)
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